

PDMHA

Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2018

Present. Angela Matkovich, Alicia Gush, Cynthia Frost, Carrie Hough, Jaclyn Whitecotton, Monica Juneau, Emily Willis, Grant Bernier, Lesley McFarlane, Julie Nott

Regrets. Rick Gush, Aaron Hough,

Opening. The meeting was called to order at 7:15pm

Approval of Minutes. Minutes approved postponed- until circulated

Approval of Agenda.

Old Business.

- Concession discussion-no forward movement with the town. Said 1 year, remaining one the current contract. Complaints must be dated signed and specific
- Coaching books –order one for each age /division through BC Hockey 1st Julie 2nd Carrie
- Fee schedule draft- motion to accept as is vote approved by all present
Emily to update sent to Cynthia and Angela

DIVISION	AGE LIMITS/RETURNING PLAYER FEES:					
	AGE	Birth Year	FEE BY JUNE 30th	FEE By August 15 th	FEE AFTER August 15 th	Rep or Development Fee
Tyke 1 st Year	4/5/6	2012-2014	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	-
Tyke	5/6	2012-2013	\$200.00	\$250.00	\$275.00	-
Novice	7/8	2010-2011	\$275.00	\$325.00	\$350.00	-
Atom	9/10	2008-2009	\$300.00	\$350.00	\$375.00	\$100.00
Pee Wee	11/12	2006-2007	\$325.00	\$375.00	\$400.00	\$200.00
Bantam	13/14	2004-2005	\$350.00	\$400.00	\$425.00	\$200.00
Midget	15/16/17	2001-2003	\$350.00	\$400.00	\$425.00	\$200.00
Must turn of age by December 31, 2015 to move up to next division						

- Angela to update fee's on registration form & send updated form to Cynthia & Emily
- Key code to equipment room has been change/update.; Office is still the same

PDMHA

New Business.

- OMHA AGM UPDATE–Cynthia
OMAHA – Agm – playoff conflicts mostly happened at the Atom level, lots of discussion- only league banner, No playoffs for Atom development and Atom Rec Hockey
League play capped at top 8 teams for playoffs Peewee, bantam & midget only
Alternate Player (AP)- if only 10 then you can if regular
AP- if only 12
Peewee can AP Atom
National Sports trust – contact Carla
All tournaments will be done on the tablet
Lots of discussion on penalties- they will be tracked, then a letter will be sent to Julie/Alicia and or Grant
- Tournament dates- still be worked on, one dates then give to Cynthia – waiting on reply from new arena manager
- BC Hockey AGM Sun Peaks- no one is going Equipment: Grant wants to look into look into Novice hockey gear, and make sure there is a complete set of gear for each age group up to Bantam- Cynthia confirmed there is funds for equipment, we will wait on an inventory of gear, approve a budget at next meeting
- Yearly Calendar- no changes
- 1.5 hr practices for intro to Atom- 4th, 6th, 11th, 13th – to be confirmed next meeting
- Possible –intro to hockey ice times with a Coach and maybe Midget volunteers- discuss further next meeting
4th 6th, 11th, 13th-

Adjournment – Adjournment of the business meeting at 8.40pm